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March 22, 2019

NATIONAL FIRE EQUIPMENT SYSTEM
CACHE MEMORANDUM NO. 19-1

To: NFES: National Interagency Support Caches
From:  David Haston, Chair - NWCG Equipment Technology Committee

Subject: Removal of hardcopy version of form NFES 000862, OF 294 EERA

Background:
This form has been revised and is now available electronically only. Hardcopy versions are

obsolete.

Discussion Points and Findings:

The NWCG Incident Business Committee decided to make this form available online only for
more efficient editing and to support the paperwork reduction act. The form is now available at
https://www.gsa.gov/forms-library/emergency-equipment-rental-agreement.

Required Action and Direction:

This memo directs National Interagency Support Caches to remove and recycle or destroy
existing stock. Required ICBS edits are as follows (send e-mail confirmation to ICBS Business
Analyst when completed):

o Change attributes to NRFI then inventory adjust those quantities (to avoid costs for
adjustments)

e Blank out the Min and Max (not zeroes)

o Delete NFES dedication from location within configurator

Additional Information:
The National Fire Equipment Subcommittee Chair is Matt Cnudde, 208-387-5277 or
mcnudde @fs.fed.us.

Dowvid V. Haston
David V. Haston
Chair — NWCG Equipment Technology Committee
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